

**Bolsterstone Community Group Management Committee (Single
Item) Meeting
Tuesday 4 December 2018
6pm
Castle Inn**

Attendance

Keith Clark, Barry Eustace, Dianne Fortescue, Anthea Peers, Tony Peers, Alan Rodgers, Cheryl Rodgers, Phillip Verhamme

Apologies

Chris Prescott, Adrian Scott

Spending Update

KC presented the spending update, including Christmas Fayre takings

Donations from the Christmas Fayre

The rationale for donating to specific charities was explained to new committee members and it was unanimously agreed that BCG should donate £100 to each of the following groups/charities: (a) St Mary's Church (b) Cavendish Cancer Care (c) Stocksbridge Community Leisure Centre.

Also support in kind had been given at the Christmas Fayre to Macmillan Nurses and the Shoe Box Appeal.

The committee was updated on income sources for the VHT.

Cllr Julie Grocutt had informed the Secretary prior to the meeting that the VHT could also apply for funds from the new Participatory Budget and a small STC grant, which is available for local projects.

It was further agreed that up to £2,000 could be donated from the Christmas Fayre and Wreath Making Evening to the Village Hall Trust dependent on the VHT specifying on which project the money would be spent and conveying this information to the BCG Committee for approval.

AOB

Most committee members agreed to supply greenery and berry holly etc for the wreath making evening.

Next Meeting

12th March 2019, Castle Inn at 7pm

Meeting closed at 6.45pm